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Illinois HEALS NOFO

RESPONSE TO APPLICANT QUESTIONS

(Updated 9/11/2019)
General Questions 

1. Q: Can units of county or city government apply?

A: Yes, local government agencies that serve victims of crime may apply. As with any other applicant, the governmental entity must be GATA compliant.

2. Q: There are conflicting dates for when this is due.  Your most recent email says 9/15, but the NOFO says 9/16.  Can you please advise which one is the due date?

A: The application is due September 16th. The NOFO document has the correct information.

3. Q: My organization is currently the recipient of a VOCA grant from ICJIA. Can we also apply for this funding opportunity?

A: Current ICJIA grantees funded by VOCA (or other funds) are eligible to apply for this opportunity; however, other federal funds (including VOCA) cannot be used to meet the requirement for matching funds.

4. Q:  What is the connection between the Illinois HEALS Demonstration Site and this solicitation?

A:  The Demonstration site will work collaboratively with ICJIA program and research staff to implement the entire Illinois HEALS Action Plan. This solicitation is focused in on a few of the Illinois HEALS Goals-a cross system project that implements the Recognize, Connect and Engage Framework. 

5. Q: Hiring a Project Coordinator is a requirement of this funding opportunity. What is this role envisioned to be? What sort of professional should be hired for this position?
A: The Project Coordinator’s role includes at minimum, coordinating the grant activities. The applicant can propose qualifications for this position.
6. Q: Can a collaborative partner involved in the Demonstration site apply for these funds? For example, to implement evidence based treatments that the demonstration site is not implementing.  


A: A collaborative partner is eligible; however, the partner must be proposing a cross-system project. If the collaborative partner and the demonstration site are both mental health providers, for example, an additional partner from another system would need to be involved for the proposed project to meet the intent of this NOFO. A non-exhaustive list of systems is included on Page 8 in the “Program Design” section.
7. Q: The NOFO refers to “alternative therapies” as an allowable cost (Funding Restrictions: Section D6(c)). What is meant by “alternative therapies?”
A: VOCA funds are to be used for direct services to address the consequences of someone’s victimization. Some activities or services not associated with standard outpatient mental health care may have therapeutic value for victims and can be paid for with funds from this grant if those services can be reasonably shown to address someone’s assessed needs. Examples include, but are not limited to, equine therapy, yoga and meditation, and biofeedback. Applicants should include detailed rationales for any service that is included in the program design and budget.
8. Q: We are a large organization with several program areas that represent some of the systems referenced in the NOFO. Would we be able to submit an application that includes different divisions of our agency in a cross-system project?

A: The intent of this NOFO is to increase collaboration in the community in a way that results in a better experience and outcomes for children, youth, and their families. The section “Application Structure” (within the “Program Design” section on pages 9-10) notes that “agencies submit” as either “equal partners and co-applicants” or “primary and secondary partners.” This is interpreted as requiring multiple agencies participate in the project.
9. Q: Is this intended to fund an entirely new cross-sector collaboration? Or could we apply to strengthen and expand the work of an existing multi-sector collaboration focused on children exposed to violence?
A: Proposed projects should articulate how new or enhanced cross-system collaborations will improve upon current cross-system practices in the community by expanding reach and addressing barriers to effective collaboration. 
10. Q: For the purposes of this opportunity, what are the definitions of “community-based organization,” “grassroots group,” and “faith-based group”?
A: Community-based organizations are non-profit organizations whose purpose is to provide services to people living in a community. The terms “grassroots group” refers to organizations or community institutions that provide services but may not be formally chartered as a non-profit organization. Similarly, a “faith-based group” is a religious organization that may provide services to the community or be seen by community members as an important resource and may or may not be formally organized to provide victim services.
11. Q: Does the program have to be designed to serve victims/survivors of all eligible age range (birth to age 25) or can applicants define a target age range for the program?

A: Applicants may choose to serve a specific group of victims within the birth to 25 range. The proposal should clearly define the intended program participants by specifying the anticipated demographics, including age range, of the population to be served. 

12. Q: What are the expectations regarding outcomes and reporting?
A: Objectives and performance measures are identified in the NOFO. Quarterly reports (including fiscal and program) are expected. 
13. Q: Can you give a specific example of how the money could be used? What is an example of the type of program that could be funded?

A: Some examples are included in the NOFO in the section “Program Design” (pages 7-9) and emphasize things like co-location of services that enhance linking to community-based services, operating multi-disciplinary teams that focus on addressing the needs of specific families, and activities that include training are public awareness. Program designs need not be limited to those examples.


14.  Q: I accidentally hit “submit” prior to completing the NOI form and now I can no longer access the form through the link. How can I get access to it?

A: Clearing the cookies in your internet browser should allow you to use the link again. Please send an email to cja.illinoisheals@illinois.gov should you continue to have problems.
15. Q: Our organization operates in several communities throughout the state; could we submit an application to develop cross-system collaborations in different communities?
A: Each cross-system collaborative project will require an application. If your organization is creating specific partnerships for each community served then each community’s project would be an application. If, however, there is one cross-system collaborative project that serves multiple communities then only one application would be required.
16. Q: Do secondary partners need to be located in the same geographic area as the primary applicant?

A: This NOFO is for projects that seek to build capacity within communities to provide needed services and support. The physical location of a secondary partner’s place of business does not need to be in the communities that are the focus of the project since one goal is to bring service and support to communities that may lack a full array of service partners in their geographic locations.

17. Are partners submitting letters of commitment required to attend training and meetings?

A: To be included as a member of a cross-system partnership, partners must participate meaningfully in ongoing collaborative relationships with other partners. Among other aspects of the grant that require collaboration, process objectives include

· Members of cross-system partnerships will regularly convene and attend ___# of meetings per (time period).

· Develop protocols that guide information sharing practices.

Mechanisms must be in place for partners to participate in all aspects of these processes and it is expected that all partners would be engaged.

18. Q: Do secondary partners need to meet the same eligibility requirements as the primary applicant?

A: Secondary partners who receive subawards must be in substantial compliance with eligibility requirements. ICJIA will need to review and approve subawards prior to secondary partners participating in grant-funded activities. It is the responsibility of the primary agency—the partner receiving the award from ICJIA—to ensure subrecipients: 

1) Maintain an active System Award Management (SAM) registration and are not on the federal debarred list. 

2) Provide all required certifications. 

3) Receive all information required under 2 CFR 200.210 and 200.331(a), if applicable. 

4) Comply with all federal and State grant laws, regulations, and requirements as well as conditions in grantee’s ICJIA agreement. 

5) Undergo a risk assessment to determine appropriate monitoring levels. 

6) Provide performance data and financial reports for grantee’s reports to funders. 

7) Are subject to equivalent levels of monitoring as would be performed by ICJIA. 

8) Are accountable to the grantee for how it uses the subgrant funds. 

9) Are allowed to claim an indirect cost rate. 

10) Do not earn a profit.

The basis for this is 2 CFR200.331, which lists the comprehensive pass-through entity requirements.
Program Narrative:

1. Q: What is the page limit for the program narrative?
A: Program Narratives may not exceed 20 pages, single-spaced, with standard 1” margins. Program Narratives must be written in Times New Roman size 12-point font. Do not delete template questions in your response. Please include with your application any agreements with or letters of commitment from third parties as required; agreements and letters of commitment do not count toward the page limit. The narrative template can be found at https://grants.icjia.cloud/funding/2019-ilheals/IllinoisHEALSNARRATIVEFINAL.docx.
Fiscal Questions:

1. Q: Is it necessary to meet the minimum funding requirement of $150,000?
A: Yes. The expectation is that the proposed project makes a substantial impact in a community and that sufficient resources will be engaged to make a noticeable difference in the experience of children, youth, and families. The minimum funding requirement applies to the total requested grant, which is 80% of the sum of the budgets of all partners.
2. Q: When the NOFO refers to “projects ranging from $150,000 to $500,000,” does that amount include the 20% match or is the 20% match on top of the $150,000 - $500,000 amount for a total program cost of 180,000 – 600,000?

A: The match is in addition to the funds requested in the application so that the total expenditures for a program will be a combination of federal funds and matching funds. Federal funds can be at maximum 80% of the total program expenditures. If a project includes $150,000 of Illinois HEALS grant funds, there must be a $37,500 match provided for a total program budget of $187,500.
3. Q: Must grantees spend the entire award amount during the initial funding period of 9 months? Should the budget be for 9 months or a year?
A: Yes. The initial award is for 9 months and the budget should be for that time period. An additional 27 months of renewal funding may be provided based on program performance. Renewal grant amounts may fluctuate based on need and program performance.

4. Q: Both application options require that all grant partners be included in the budget. Is it possible that a partner provides only in-kind resources and how should they be represented in the application and budget?
A: All costs of the project should be included in the budget. If a relationship is non-monetary in nature then it would be represented through a letter of commitment; however, if any resource is contributed by a partner it should be mentioned in the narrative and accounted for in the budget.
5. Q: Can other state or federal grants be considered as matching funds to meet the 20% match requirement?
A: Federal funds cannot be used as a source of matching funds for VOCA-funded grants. State funds, however, can be used as part or all of the match requirement for this grant.
6. Q: Can indirect costs can be included as part of meeting the match requirement?

A: Yes, indirect costs can be included in the match up to an applicant’s approved indirect cost rate.
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